



TORIBIO "TERRY" PALACIOS

CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY

May 29, 2026

Hidalgo County Urban County Program
ATTN: Dr. Joel Rivera, Ph.D.
1916 Tesoro St.
Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: 2026-2029 UCP Cooperative Agreements

Dear Mr. De La Garza:

This will confirm that I, Victor M. Garza, Chief Administrative Attorney for the District Attorney's Office and legal counsel for the Hidalgo County Urban County Program, have reviewed and approved the 2026-2029 UCP Cooperative Agreements for the HC-UCP and the participating UGLG/Cities within its consortium.

I certify that State and local laws authorize the terms and provisions of the Agreement with participating UGLG, and that the Agreement provides full legal authority for the County to undertake or assist in the undertaking of essential community development and housing assistance activities in incorporated areas as authorized by Texas State statutes.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (956) 292-7609, ext. 8185.

Sincerely,

Victor M. Garza
Chief Administrative Attorney
County Affairs Division